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the land records of Baltimore City in Liber S. C. L. No. 4945,
folio 129, ete., from The Macedonian Baptist Church of Bal-
timore City.

To the deed and conveyance to Leadenhall Baptist Church
of Baltimore City, Inc., a corporation of the State of Mary-
land, dated April 1, 1924, and recorded among the land re-
ords of Baltimore City in Liber S. C. L. No. 4170, folio 253,
ete., from The Baltimore Baptist Church Extension Society of
Baltimore City.

To the deed and conveyance to Vestry of St. John’s Church
of Mt. Washington, a corporation of the State of Maryland,
dated April 6th, 1927, and recorded among the land records
of Baltimore City in Liber S. C. L. No. 4721, folio 476, ete.,
from Mayor and City Council of Baltimore.

To the deed and conveyance to Shaarei Tfiloh Congregation,
a corporation of the State of Maryland, dated July 11th, 1921,
and recorded among the land records of Baltimore City in
Liber S. C. L. No. 8757, folio 504, ete., from David B. Rosen-
berg, widower.

To the deed and conveyance to the Trustees of The High-
land Avenue Baptist Episcopal Church of Baltimore County,
dated April 30th, 1917, and recorded among the land records
of Baltimore County in Liber W. P. C. No. 481, folio 267,
ete., from Thomas M. Montgomery, et al.

To two certain deeds and conveyances to Trustees of the
Church of God of Baltimore County, a corporation of the
State of Maryland, viz: dated August 16th, 1917, and re-
corded among the land records of Baltimore County in Liber
W. P. C. No. 486, folio 210, etc., from Highland Avenue
Methodist Episcopal Church of Baltimore County; and (2)
dated January 25th, 1929, and recorded among the land
records of Baltimore City in Liber S. C. L. No. 4970, folio
261, etc., from the Trustees of the Asbury Chapel on the
Great Falls Cireuit of the Methodist Episcopal Church in
Baltimore County.

To the deed and conveyance to the Trustees of the Asbury
Chapel on the Great Falls Circuit of the Methodist Episcopal
Church in Baltimore County, a corporation of the State of
Maryland, dated October 8th, 1928, and recorded among the
land records of Baltimore City in Liber S. C. L. No. 4970,
folio 257, ete., from William H. Castle, et al.



